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From: Peter Herring

Sent: Fri, 1Jun 2018 08:11:18 +1000

To: Michelle Fielding

Cc: Xavier Walsh;Joshua Preston

Subject: Re: Legally Privileged - URGENT: Bonus Jackpots [CM-COMP.FID3195]

Hi Michelle

I’m at Chill today but let’s discuss as there are a few points I think we need to clarify/adjust
and get some assistance with a position before replying.

Give me a buzz when free.
Pete
Peter Herring

Group General Manager
Gaming Strategy,Product & Innovation

On 31 May 2018, at 5:34 pm, Michelle Ficldin_

wrote:

See below matters for review.

Regards

Michelle Fielding| Group General Manager — Regulatory and Compliance | Crown Resorts Limited
W:

www.crownmelbourne.com.au

From: Jason Cremona

Sent: Thursday, 31 May 2018 5:18 PM

To: Michelle Fielding

Cc: Tracy Shen

Subject: RE: URGENT: Bonus Jackpots [CM-COMP.FID1871]

Michelle,

Just at the outset, | spoke to Tracy re the response we apparently received from Matt Asher. We
are unable to locate this response. No excuse that we should have followed this up a lot sooner,
but it would be good if you can send me the email response that Matt provided in November last

year that addressed the bonuses question/s to tidy up the loose end.

Regarding the discussion with Peter, thanks for organizing. It is difficult sometimes to retrace
your understanding of things from 15 years ago!

WS_Compliance_Extract.018065






CRW.520.010.9964

which could damage or interfere with data, hardware or software with which they might be
used.

This communication and any attachments are supplied on the express condition that the
intended recipient and any other persons who receive them assume all risk of use and
absolve

the sender and the Commission entirely of all responsibility for consequences of their use.
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